

RAMANUJAN COLLEGE (ACCREDITED GRADE 'A++' BY NAAC) KALKAJI, NEW DELHI - 110019



PROSPECTUS 2023-24

· UNIVERSITY OF DELHI-



"An equation means nothing to me unless it expresses a thought of God."

-Srinivasa Aiyangar Ramanujan-

CONTENTS

Chairman's Message	04
Principal's Message	05
Our College	07
Accreditation and Rankings	11
NAAC Certificate	12
Infrastructure and Facilities	13
Undergraduate Admissions	14
Departments	19
Academic Catalysts	32
College Societies	42
College Annual Events	47
Awards and Scholarships	49
Student Support	50
Non-teaching Staff	55
Undergraduate Curriculum Framework (UGCF)	58
Rules and Regulations	61
Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)	65

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE



Dear Students, Welcome to Ramanujan College!

Ramanujan College is a trend-setter amongst the colleges of the University of Delhi. The College provides a perfect blend of tradition and modern approach to education. Equipped with the best facilities the college environment is enriched with a spirit of bonding and a sense of commitment.

The college offers a high level of teaching-learning experience that is complimented by a wide range of co-curricular activities. The various departments, college societies, centres and cells help the students to enhance skills and make wise choices in the future to become exemplary successful humans.

I urge you to make the most of the innumerable opportunities for self-development and betterment of the society that are offered by this vibrant institution. Success in life comes to those who optimize one's potential and the college will support you in your endeavours. Build your skills, learn new things and follow a sustainable and ethical way of life because that will bring out the best in you. Make the optimum use of the facilities available while maintaining a fine balance between academic and co-curricular activities. Enjoy the stay at Ramanujan College.

Best Wishes, Dr. Jigar Champaklal Inamdar

PRINCIPAL'S MESSAGE



Dear Students,
Greetings from Ramanujan College,

Ramanujan College is an institution that is now well known for its commitment towards excellence in every aspect of its institutional life. The college has grown and evolved to become one of the most esteemed and prestigious college of the University of Delhi. In the past few years, we have added many new courses and expanded exponentially in infrastructure development, providing our students higher level teaching-learning experience, more extracurricular activities, add-on courses, outreach programs and opportunities for placement. The mainspring of Ramanujan college is the students whose holistic development and character building is the primary objective of the institution. This is achieved by focusing on the needs of the individual student and providing the best socio-ecological environment according to his/her specific need. The devoted faculty anchors students to perceive their best selves in every given circumstance.

The faculty are encouraged to participate in induction and development programs to improve their teaching and mentoring skills.

The college endeavors to empower students from all walks of life by using different pedagogical tools, mentor-mentee programs, flip learning, fieldwork, internship programs, social entrepreneurship skills, and placement cell. During this pandemic, the college provided every type of support to its students to overcome the many challenges that were faced.

The Teaching Learning Centre (TLC) of Ramanujan College established in 2017 by the Ministry of Education under Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching is a success story that has trained teachers from all over the country. The programs are held both online and offline mode with the help of college faculty and eminent resource persons. In the past year, in spite of the pandemic, we provided an opportunity to teachers across the country by offering them online courses and are proud to claim that we have trained more than 1 lac teachers through more than 100 programmes. The College has now acquired hardware and expertise to store cloud data and will be providing data storage and processing services to institutions across the country in the near future.

In the coming years the College will extensively focus on the National Education Policy mandated blended learning programmes, skill based education, capacity building of its teachers and students and the non-teaching staff and focus on further strengthening the Information Technology environment of the institution.

The spirit of our college resonates with all its staff and students. I hope all of you will spend enriching and the most memorable years of your life in our college and make bonds lasting a lifetime.

Best Wishes, Prof. S.P. Aggarwal

OUR COLLEGE



Ramanujan College is inspired by the life and work of Srinivasa Aiyangar Ramanujan, one of the world's greatest mathematicians. The College adheres to the core values of dedication, hard work and commitment as encapsulated in the motto of the University of Delhi – Nistha, Dhriti and Satyam. The vision of the College is imbued with the thoughts of great educationists like Mahatma Gandhi, Rabindranath Tagore and C.V. Raman.

The College envisions transforming society for the betterment of humankind; a society, where inclusive and collaborative research and learning is a constant process and which benefits humanity on a local, national and global level. The College believes in preserving the democratic structure and cultural heritage along with practising new and innovative ways of synthesising the need for socio-cultural uplift and the creation of an egalitarian society with the pursuit of academic excellence and freedom.

VISION

DISCOVER, EMPOWER, TRANSFORM: BUILDING A BETTER WORLD

MISSION

The mission of Ramanujan College is:

- 1. To empower the students and teachers with the resources of knowledge creation and make them self-reliant.
- 2.To facilitate an innovative learning process, where learning is contextualised in the changes, needs and challenges of the real world.
- 3. To equip the students with a mature mind and heart, capable of critical thinking, innovation and experimentation that enable them to become leaders.
- 4. To ignite the minds of the students to discover their individuality, improvise and acknowledge diversity.
- 5. To help the students build meaningful careers by strengthening their employability skills.
- 6. To pledge a commitment to build a bond with nature, fellow beings and their own deeper selves.
- 7. To ensure the advancement of learning by interdisciplinary approach, capacity-building programmes and world-class research facilities.
- 8. To groom the teachers to be leading academicians and excellent researchers.

TIMELINE OF RAMANUJAN COLLEGE

1958

Established as Deshbandhu College(Evening) for Boys,

under the Ministry of Rehabilitation, Government of India

1972	100% funded by University Grants Commission (UGC) and maintained by University of Delhi
1994	Became a Co-Educational College
2010	Renamed as Ramanujan College
2012	Recognition of Ramanujan College by the UGC as a ful fledged Day College
2016	 Accredited Grade "A" by National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC)
2017	 Start of Six new Honors Courses Award of DDU KAUSHAL (Deen Dayal Upadhyay - Knowledge Acquisition and Upgradation of Skilled Human Abilities and Livelihood) Kendra by the UGC Start of BMS Course And start of two B.Voc. Courses All India Rank 33 as per the National Institutional Ranking Framework (NIRF) of the Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD), Government of India Award of the Teaching Learning Centre under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNMTT) scheme of MHRD, Government of India Inauguration of the New State of the Art College
	Building • Start of one more Honor course in Economics
	The state of the s

- 2018
- All India Rank 26 as per the NIRF of the MHRD, Government of India
- Award of the National Resource Centre (NRC) for "Human Rights, Environment and Ethics" by MHRD, Government of India
- 2019

Signed MoU with two premier International Universities: (i) MCI Management Centre Innsbruck, Austria; and (ii) Western Sydney University, Australia for exchange of students and academic staff

- 2020-21
- Pioneering in providing online courses for teachers across the country through the customised Learning Management System (LMS) platform designed by Research Development and Services Cell of the college and trained more than one lakh teachers
- Start of one more honour course in Environmental Sciences
- MOUs with a number of colleges from the University of Delhi and other universities/institutions of the country for conducting collaborative Faculty Development Programmes/ Refresher Courses
- 2021-22
- Accredited with A++ Grade (CGPA 3.71, highest among DU colleges) by NAAC in its Second Cycle
- MOUs with four International foundations: Magma Core Foundation, USA; Next-Arch Foundation, USA; TARS Foundation and OpenInfra Foundation, USA
- Three year MOU with Merino Industries, Hapur, Uttar
 Pradesh as Academy Industry partnership
- 2022-23
- All India Rank 49 as per the Ministry of Education, Government of India
- All India Rank 9 for the Humanities (Political Science and Psychology) Department as per India Today Ranking

Accreditation and Rankings

NIRF Ranking (2023)

Institute \$		Name \$				City	State ♦	Score	Rank 🛊
IR-C-C-6431	Ramanujan Col	lege			Close 뿣 🕍	New Delhi	Delhi	56.22	49
	TLR (100)	RPC (100)	GO (100)	OI (100)	PERCEPTION (100)				
	59.60	29.42	80.60	73.02	5.24				

INDIA TODAY COLLEGE RANKINGS (2023):

RANK 9 IN PHILOSOPHY

RANK 9 IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

RANK 25 IN BBA

RANK 34 IN COMMERCE

RANK 48 IN ARTS

RANK 51 IN SCIENCE

RANK	COLLEGE	CITY
1	SVKM'S MITHIBAI COLLEGE OF ARTS, CHAUHAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE & AMRUTBEN JIVANLAL COLLEGE OF COMMERCE AND ECONOMICS (AUTONOMOUS)	Mumbai
2	HINDU COLLEGE	New Delhi
3	LADY SHRI RAM COLLEGE FOR Women	New Delhi
4	ST. STEPHEN'S COLLEGE	New Delhi
5	HANSRAJ COLLEGE	New Delhi
6	MIRANDA HOUSE	New Delhi
7	GARGI COLLEGE	New Delhi
8	BHARATIYA VIDYA BHAVAN'S M.M. College of Arts, n.m. institute of science & H.R.J. College of Commerce	Mumbai
/9	RAMANUJAN COLLEGE	New Delhi
10	RETHUNE COLUEGE	Kolkata

RANK	POLITICAL SC	CITY
1	HINDU COLLEGE	New Delhi
2	KIRORI MAL COLLEGE	New Delhi
3	MIRANDA HOUSE	New Delhi
4	ATMA RAM SANATAN DHARMA College	New Delhi
5	DESHBANDHU COLLEGE	New Delhi
6	ST. XAVIER'S COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)	Mumbai
7	SVKM'S MITHIBAI COLLEGE OF ARTS, CHAUHAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE & AMRUTBEN JIVANLAL COLLEGE OF COMMERCE AND ECONOMICS (AUTONOMOUS)	Mumbai
8	SRI VENKATESWARA COLLEGE	New Delhi
9	RAMANUJAN COLLEGE	New Delhi
10	GARGI COLLEGE	New Delhi

NAAC Grade: A++ (CGPA: 3.71)



NAAC CERTIFICATE







राष्ट्रीय मूल्यांकन एवं प्रत्यायन परिषद

विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग का स्वायत्त संस्थान

NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL

An Autonomous Institution of the University Grants Commission

Gertificate of Accreditation

The Executive Committee of the National Assessment and Accreditation Council is pleased to declare

Ramanujan College Kalkaji, New Delhi, a Constituent College of University of Delhi, Delhi as

Accredited

with CSPA of 3.71 on four point scale at A++ grade valid up to May 02, 2027

Date: May 03, 2022



S.C. Quan Director





EC(SC)/104/2nd Cycle/DLCOGN21475



INFRASTRUCTURE AND FACILITIES

BUILDING INFRASTRUCTURE

- State of the Art Building
- Clean and Green Campus
- Solar Panels/Water Harvesting Plant/ Sewage Treatment
- Uninterrupted Electricity & Water Supply
- Solid Waste Disposal Machine: ECOMAN
- Multipurpose fully AC Conference room
- Air-Conditioned Reading Rooms
- Faculty Reading Lounge
- Fully equipped Medical Room
- Indoor Gymnasium-cum-Sports Room
- Canteen
- Activity Room

IT FACILITIES

- Private on-prem CLOUD with Kubernetes Multi-Cluster support
- Private 5G core orchestrator, Access Gateway and 5G Simbed
- In-house Learning Management System and CMS hosted on private Cloud
- Media Lab
- ICT-enabled Smart Classrooms with Projectors
- Multiple Computer Labs with the latest Hardware and Software
- Fully Automated ICT-enabled Library
- Robotics Lab
- Accounting and Finance Lab
- Campus-wide Wi-Fi Connectivity
- Environmental Science Labs



UNDERGRADUATE ADMISSIONS *ACADEMIC SESSION 2023-24*



FOR FURTHER DETAILS REGARDING ADMISSION TO UNDERGRADUATE COURSES (2023-24), KINDLY VISIT:

UNIVERSITY OF DELHI WEBSITE

https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions

COURSES OFFERED & SEATS AVAILABLE

S.No.	Coourse	Total Seats	UR	ОВС	sc	ST	EWS	Minority	cw	PwBD	км
1	B. A. (H) Applied Psychology	58	23	16	9	4	6	NA	3	3	3
2	B. A. (H) Economics	58	23	16	9	4	6	NA	3	3	3
3	B. A. (H) English	63	25	17	9	5	7	NA	3	3	3
4	B. A. (H) Hindi	63	25	17	9	5	7	NA	3	3	3
5	B. A. (H) Philosophy	58	23	16	9	4	6	NA	3	3	3
6	B. A. (H) Political Science	63	25	17	9	5	7	NA	3	3	3
7	B. A. Programme	125	50	34	19	9	13	NA	6	6	6
8	B. Com.	125	50	34	19	9	13	NA	6	6	6
9	B. Com. (H)	188	76	51	28	14	19	NA	9	9	9
10	B. Sc. (H) Computer Science	58	23	16	9	4	6	NA	3	3	3
11	B. Sc. (H) Mathematics	58	23	16	9	4	6	NA	3	3	3
12	B. Sc. (H) Statistics	58	23	16	9	4	6	NA	3	3	3
13	B. Voc. Banking Operations	63	25	17	9	5	7	NA	3	3	3
14	B. Voc. Software Development	63	25	17	9	5	7	NA	3	3	3
15	B.Sc. (H) Environmental Sciences	40	16	11	6	3	4	NA	2	2	2
16	Bachelor of Management Studies (B.M.S.)	58	23	16	9	4	6	NA	3	3	3

BA PROGRAMME SEAT MATRIX FOR DIFFERENT DISCIPLINE COMBINATIONS

S.No	List of BA Program Combinations	Total	UR	ОВС	sc	ST	EWS	Minority	cw	PwBD	км
	B.A Programme (Economics +	1		8							
	Entrepreneurship and Small Business										
1	(ESB))	10	4	3	1	1	1	NA	1	1	1
	B.A Programme (Accounting and Finance										
2	+ Economics)	10	4	3	2	0	1	NA	1	1	1
	B.A Programme (Accounting and Finance										
3	+ Mathematics)	10	4	3	1	1	1	NA	1	1	1
		1		9 12				0			
4	B.A Programme (Economics + Psychology)	10	4	2	2	1	1	NA	1	1	1
	B.A. Program (Entrepreneurship and			F X		V					Y
5	Small Business (ESB) + Mathematics)	10	4	3	1	1	1	NA	1	1	1
6	B.A Programme (History + Philosophy)	20	8	5	4	1	2	NA	1	1	1
	B.A Programme (History + Political										
7	Science)	10	4	2	2	1	1	NA	1	1	1
	B.A Programme (Philosophy + Political										
8	Science)	10	4	3	1	0	2	NA	1	1	1
	B.A Programme (Political Science +	7		8 8					7		
9	Psychology)	15	6	3	3	1	2	NA	1	1	1
				- 15		D 5					
10	B.A Programme (Hindi + Political Science)	10	4	3	1	1	1	NA	1	1	1
11	B.A Programme (Hindi + History)	10	4	3	1	1	1	NA	1	1	1
- 1 S	Total	125	50	33	19	9	14	9 0	11	11	11

ADMISSION HELPDESK

#	Course	Name	Phone	Name	Phone	Email
					Number	
1	B.Com (Hons.)	Dr. Rajiv Navan	9868342405	Mr. Krishna Kumar,	9013162334,	Ramanujanbcomh1@gmail.com
				Mr. Vikas	7982374269	
2	B.Com	Ms. Chary Jain	9953993958	Mr. Karnail Singh,	8130634050,	Ramanujanbcom1@gmail.com
				Mr. Anuranian	9958338692	
_	D A (U) F U. l.		0000055400	Торро	0040004500	
3	B.A. (Hons.) English	Dr. Shruti Jain	9999257430	Mr. Sagar	9910081588	Ramanujanenglish1@gmail.com
4	B.A. (Hons.) Hindi	Dr. Vinod Kumar Gupta	9868455532	Mr. Kapil Salaria	7053245043	Ramanujanhindi1@gmail.com
5	B.A. (Hons.) Political Science	Ms. Shipra Yadav	7503989335	Mr. Ram Prasad	9899509433	Ramanujanps1@gmail.com
6	B.Sc (Hons.) Statistics	Dr. Birjesh Kumar	9837367217	Mr. Akash Sagar	9968210302	Ramanujanstats1@gmail.com
	B.Sc (Hons.) Mathematics	5 17 1 7 11	9711450890	Mr. Mohit Verma	8800449399	
7	B.S.C (Hons.) Mathematics	Dr. Virendra Tripathi	9/11450890	Mr. Monit verma	8800449399	Ramanujanmathematics1@gmail.com
8	B.Sc (Hons.) Computer Science	Dr. Nikhil Rajput	9013778737	Mr. Dinesh Kumar	9971304333	Ramanujancs1@gmail.com
9	B.A. (Hons.) Applied Psychology	Dr. Shalini Sharma	9313277077	Mr. Manish	9812456421	Ramanujanap@gmail.com
10	B.A. (Hons.) Philosophy	Dr. Anumita Shukla	9205622360	Mr. Rohit Gupta	9911688700	Ramanujanphilosophy1@gmail.com
	,	***************************************				
11	B.A. (Hons.) Economics	Ms. Isha Gangwani	9958549499	Mr. Veerpal Singh	8860747876	Ramanujaneco1@gmail.com
12	B.Voc Banking and Insurance	Ms. Suchi Patti	9990351753	Ms. Annu Kumari	8375071138	Ramanujanbvocbanking1@gmail.com
	DV 0 % D 1 1	14 0 1 1 1 1	0500050505	Sharma		
13	B.Voc Software Development	Mr. Sahil Pathak	9582072585	Mr. Noman Beig	9528459683	Ramanujanbvocsoftware1@gmail.com
14	B.A.(P)	Dr. Umesh Jha	9582187286	Mr. Hemant Giri	9971593539,	Ramanujanbap1@gmail.com
		••••		Mr. Bhagwat Garg	9810469084	
15	BMS	Dr. Parul Yadav	9711844866	Mr. Akhil Raj	9958274573	Ramanujanbms1@gmail.com
16	B.Sc (Hons.) Environmental Sciences	Ms. Neha Yadav	8800821682	Mr. Sanchit	7011863335	Ramanujanevs1@gmail.com

COURSE WISE ANNUAL FEES

Cou	Courses Annual Fees for admisison under all categories & Quota except PwBD from 2022 onwards									
	B.A.(P), B.A.(H) Hindi, B.A.(H)	B.A. (H) English, B.A.(H) Philosophy, B.A.(H)	B.Sc. (H) Mathematics, B.Sc.(H) Statistics, B.A.(H) Applied Psycology, B.Sc.(H) Environmental Sciences	B.Sc.(H) Computer Science, BMS	B.Voc. Software Development, B.Voc. Banking					
	17000	22500	25500	33500	28000					

	Courses Annual Fees for admisison under PwBD quota from 2022 onwards									
	B.A.(P), B.A.(H)	B.A. (H) English, B.A.(H) Philosophy, B.A.(H)	B.Sc. (H) Mathematics, B.Sc.(H) Statistics, B.A.(H) Applied Psycology, B.Sc.(H) Environmental	B.Sc.(H) Computer	B.Voc. Software Development, B.Voc.					
	Political Science	(P)	Sciences	Science, BMS	Banking					
	170	170	170	170	4800					
Note:										
(i)	Fees includes unive	rsity fee, tuition fee and College f								
(ii)	Examination Fee is	extra and not included In above fe	e.							
(iii)	Foreign Students Fe	e (If applicable) will be extra as pe	r DU Rules.							

SEAT MATRIX FOR ECA CATEGORY

CATEGORY	Category Code		Number of Seats
0.11200111	1a.	Creative Writing (Hindi)	0
CREATIVE WRITING	1b.	Creative Writing (English)	1
	2a.	Indian Classical	1
3	2b.	Indian Folk	0
DANCE	2c.	Western	2
	2d	Choreography	2
DEBATE	3a.	Debate (Hindi)	1
DEBATE	3Ъ.	Debate (English)	0
5 5	4a.	Photography	1
DIGITAL MEDIA	4b.	Film Making	2
	4c.	Animation	1
FINE ARTS	5a.	Sketching & Painting	1
THE ARTS	5b.	Sculpture	0
MUSIC (VOCAL)	6a.	Indian (Classical and Light)	1
MOSIC (VOCAL)	6Ъ.	Western (Classical and Light)	0
	7a.	Tabla	2
	7Ъ.	Mridangam	0
	7c.	Dholak	0
3	7d.	Pakhawaj	0
	7e.	Ghatam	0
MUSIC (INSTRUMENT	7f.	Harmonium	1
AL: Indian)	7g.	Indian Flute	0
2	7h.	Sitar	0
	7i.	Indian Violin	0
	7j.	Sarod	0
8	7k.	Santoor	0
	8a.	Drums	1
7	8b.	Western Flute	0
MUSIC (INSTRUMENT	8c.	Saxophone	0
AL: Western)	8d.	Guitar (Lead)	1
	8e.	Guitar (Bass)	0
	8f.	Western Violin	1
	8g.	Keyboard	0
THEATRE	9	Theatre	2
QUIZ	10	Quiz	1
DIVINITY*	11	Divinity	0
NCC	12	NCC	2

SEAT MATRIX FOR SPORTS CATEGORY

	S	Position/ Event/		
S.No.	Category	Weight Category	No. of Seats for Men	No. of Seats for Women
1	Athletics	5000 Mtrs.		1
	36	10000 Mtrs.	1	
2	Boxing	51 kg		1
		56 kg	1	
		64 kg	1	
3	Gymnastics	Artistic	1	1
4	Judo	73 kg	1	
		78 kg		
		81 kg	1	
5	Kabaddi	Cover		1
		Raider		1
6	Kho-Kho	Runner	1	
7	Taekwondo	46 kg	33	1
	0% 	53 kg		1
	35. 	54 kg	1	
		63 kg	1	
8	Volleyball	Spiker	2	
	os en	Centre Blocker	1	
		Setter	1	
9	Weight Liftin	55 kg		1
		67 kg	1	
	37. 	81 kg	1	1
	(4)	89 kg	1	
	(A)	96 kg	1	
	A .	109 kg	1	
10	Wrestling	61 kg	1	

DEPARTMENTS

The College has highly qualified and experienced faculty some of whom are also engaged in postgraduate teaching at the University. A large number of the teachers have original published academic and creative works in reputed national and international journals. The Departments of the College regularly organise seminars, workshops and special lectures to benefit both the students and teachers.

DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY

The Department of Applied Psychology came into existence in 2013. It currently constitutes of over 120 students who are being effectively trained to develop their skills and knowledge in the area of Psychology. The department boast of having diverse faculty who are trained in various domains of Psychology. The department has a vision of becoming one of the premier undergraduate Psychology Departments in India by enabling young minds with knowledge and skills for personal, social, and community development. It seeks to provide training for holistic development by nurturing the capacity to think critically, offering opportunities for value-based decision making, and leading life in a relational world.

The Department Society – Manan organises interesting activities to stimulate students' thinking and analytical ability.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Dr. Shalini Sharma (Teacher-in-Charge)	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
2.	Dr. D.N. Tiwari	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
3.	Dr. Divya Bhanot	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
4.	Ms. Nirupuma Yadav	M.A.	Assistant Professor
5.	Ms. Surbhi	M.A.	Assistant Professor
6.	Ms. Omisha Sangeet	M.A.	Assistant Professor
7.	Ms. Rose Christina Topno	M.A.	Assistant Professor
8.	Ms. Pratima Singh	M.A.	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

The Department of Commerce, Ramanujan College was established in the year 1964, with B.A. Commerce (now B.Com.). Then, in 1969, Bachelor in Commerce (B.Com. (H)) was also introduced by the department. The department has resourceful & efficient faculty and is the largest department with highest student strength in the college. The department not only covers the commerce courses but also caters to the needs of the students of B. A. (Prog.) by offering discipline courses in Accounting and Finance and Entrepreneurship and Small Business (ESB). The Department gels formal academic course work with empirical education, and through its society – RamComm organises a rich range of co-curricular activities.

From time to time, Department of Commerce has conducted various Conferences, Faculty Development Programmes (FDP), Workshops and Seminars to motivate the students and teachers and help in their career development. To build up administrative and managerial skills, students are motivated and given responsibilities of organizing various events. The muchawaited annual inter- college commerce festival: Comdezvous gives a platform to students to show their talent and creativity. Upon graduation, many students find placements with renowned business organizations such as Ernst and Young, Amazon, Tech Mahindra etc.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Prof. S.P. Aggarwal	Ph.D.	Principal, Professor
2.	Prof. K. Latha	Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Ms. Rachna Gupta	M.Com.	Associate Professor
4.	Dr. Kanwal Jeet Singh	Ph.D.	Associate Professor
5.	Dr. Nagender Pal	Ph.D.	Associate Professor
6.	Ms. Suchi Patti	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor
7.	Mr. H.L. Neihsial	M.Com.	Assistant Professor
8.	Dr. Mohinder Paul (On lien)	Ph.D.	Associate Professor
9.	Dr. Rajiv Nayan (Teacher-in Charge)	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
10.	Ms. Charu Jain	M.B.A.	Assistant Professor
11.	Mr. Prakhar Wadhwa	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor

			1
12.	Ms. Ramya Jain	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor
13.	Dr. Anjali Gupta	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
14.	Mr. Pankaj Gupta	M.Com.	Assistant Professor
15.	Ms. Inakshi	MBA	Assistant Professor
16.	Ms. Pranita Srivastava	M.COM	Assistant Professor
17.	Dr. Madhu Monga	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
18.	Dr. Pallavi Mahajan	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
19.	Dr. Abhay Pandey	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
20.	Dr. Parul Yadav	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
21.	Dr. Arti Yadav	Ph.D., Post Doc.	Assistant Professor
22.	Dr. Sunita Pooniya	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
23.	Ms. Vineeta Chaudhary	M.Com	Assistant Professor
24.	Ms. Ruchika Bal	M.Com.	Assistant Professor
25.	Mr. Sumit Kumar	M.Com	Assistant Professor
26.	Mr. Pankaj Gusain	M.Com	Assistant Professor
27.	Dr. Devdutta Bharti	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
28.	Ms. Priyanka Jingar	M.Phil	Assistant Professor
-			

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

The Department of Computer Science is one of the youngest departments of the Ramanujan College. It was established in the year 2013 with the introduction of B. Tech. Computer Science under FYUP scheme. The Department offers B.Sc.(H) Computer Science, Generic Elective, Skill Enhancement Course and Value Added Course for students of other courses. The Department has been actively engaged in a myriad of curricular and extra-curricular activities all over the year. The Department also hosts the Centre for Robotics and Artificial Intelligence, Centre for Social Innovation and Antha Prerna Cell.

The Department, with the current faculty strength of eight Assistant Professors, sufficiently caters to its requisite teaching and research requirements. The Department provides the students with the required expertise that is most sought after in the industry as well as needed for academic research.

Throughout the year, the Department organises various activities under its society – Quiksort proving to be highly beneficial for the students.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Mr. Sahil Pathak	M.Tech	Assistant Professor
2.	Ms. Bhavya Ahuja Grover	M.Sc.	Assistant Professor
3.	Dr. Kamlesh Kumar Raghuvanshi	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
4.	Dr. Nikhil Kumar Rajput (Teacher-in-	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
	Charge)		
5.	Ms. Sheetal Singh	MCA	Assistant Professor
6.	Mr. Vipin Rathi	M.Tech	Assistant Professor
7.	Dr. Arun Agarwal	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
8.	Dr. Subodh Kumar	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
9.	Dr. Akash (Operational Research)	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

The Economics Department of Ramanujan College takes pride in being among the best departments for the study of Economics at the undergraduate level. It comprises of young and dynamic faculty with diverse specializations and interests. It was in July 2017 that the B. A. (Hons.) Economics programme was introduced in Ramanujan College under the guidance of Professors of the Delhi School of Economics. The teaching methodology at Ramanujan combines standard methods of University education, that is, lectures and tutorials – with written assignments, project work, field trips and student presentations both in class and in seminars. The faculty endeavours to preserve the vibrant academic atmosphere in order to provide high quality education from both theoretical and practical perspectives.

All activities of the Department are aimed at encouraging students in various extra-curricular and co-curricular activities, which encourage them to explore beyond the frontiers of the prescribed syllabus, evaluate economic issues and interact with experts from diverse areas of specialization. In this respect, the Economics Society of the Department, Essenzia organizes a variety of events to promote student's interest in the subject.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Ms. Isha Gangwani (Teacher-in-Charge)	M.A.	Assistant Professor
2.	Ms. Isha Gupta	M.Phil	Assistant Professor
3.	Dr. Vishakha Sharma	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
4.	Mr. Sonu Kumar	M.A.	Assistant Professor
5.	Ms. Deeksha Dhanerwal	M.Phil	Assistant Professor
6.	Dr. Anjali Prashad	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
7.	Ms. Vandana Rathore	M.A.	Assistant Professor
8.	Ms. Pallavi Meena	M.A.	Assistant Professor
9.	Ms. Aastha Jain	M.Phil	Assistant Professor
10.	Mr. Chandan Kumar	M.Phil	Assistant Professor
11.	Dr. Saurabh Kumar Srivastava	Ph.D	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

The Department of English is one of the oldest departments of the College. It has the same year of inception as Deshbandhu (Evening) College, 1958. It renders an intensive understanding of various aspects of life through literature and integrates the subject with the contemporary realities. The idea is to evolve an awareness of cultural constructs and ideologies which shape the writing and reading of texts, and also to develop a sensitive and nuanced understanding of critical issues affecting the individual and society. Since the College has been renamed Ramanujan College in 2010, and been functioning as a full-fledged morning college, the Department has extended the mentoring beyond the classroom and texts through various multidisciplinary projects and activities like talks, outreach programmes, paper writing, national seminars, film screenings and theatre.

It encourages the quest for knowledge through research-based approach and self-learning in addition to building a student's ability to analyse, assimilate and express in both oral and written modes. In the endeavour to engage the students with the understanding of art, life and genres, it organizes various drama events, poetry recitation programs, interactive sessions and lectures under its Society – English Literary Association.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Dr. Madhu Batta	Ph.D	Professor
2.	Dr. Nirmalya Samanta	Ph.D	Associate Professor
3.	Dr. Minakshi Lahkar	Ph.D	Associate Professor
4.	Ms. Ravneet Kaur Grover	M.Phil	Assistant Professor
5.	Dr. Prabuddh Ananda	Ph.D	Associate Professor
6.	Dr. Shruti Jain (Teacher-in-Charge)	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
7.	Dr. Mahima Singh	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
8.	Dr. Megha Sharma	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
9.	Ms. Arzoo Saha	M.A.	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

As per the UGC (20th November 2014) and Supreme Court of India notification, the subject of Environmental Studies was introduced as a compulsory and qualifying course for all the first-year students of all the undergraduate courses under University of Delhi. Further, from July 2015 under CBCS the status of this course has been changed to Ability Enhancement Compulsory Course (AECC) wherein it is no more a qualifying course.

The Department focuses on enhancing environmental consciousness and awareness among the young generation and develop a sense of responsibility towards conservation and protection of nature, which is under threat due to urbanisation and industrialization. It aims to inculcate a better understanding of the wildlife, maintenance of natural resources and biodiversity conservation. In the year 2020, an Honours Course in B.Sc. Environmental Sciences has been introduced which aims to imparts knowledge to the students on Ecological Sustainability, Environmental Conservation, Sustainable development and many other areas. In 2023, two Environmental Science labs has been also introduced; one is Instrumentation Lab and the other one is the Experimentation lab.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Dr. Akanksha Mishra	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
2.	Ms. Neha Yadav (Teacher-in-Charge)	M.Sc	Assistant Professor
3.	Ms. Jyoti Kushawaha	M.Sc	Assistant Professor
4.	Dr. Devendra Kumar	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
5.	Mr. Gaurav	M.Sc.	Assistant Professor
6.	Dr. Moirangthem Jiban Singh	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
7.	Dr. Tenzin Thakur	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
8.	Dr. Sandeep Thakur	Ph.D	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF HINDI

रामानुजन कॉलेज का हिंदी विभाग वैज्ञानिक सोच को अध्ययन-अध्यापन के केंद्र मे रखता है | भाषा और संस्कृति का संस्कार डालने को विभाग अपने अध्यापकीय कर्म का अहम् हिस्सा मानता है | किताबो से बाहर निकलकर साहित्य को उसके स्त्रोत के जरिये जानने के लिए समय-समय पर छात्रों को साहित्यिक /सांस्कृतिक व ऐतिहासिक आदि भ्रमण पर ले जाने को विभाग प्राथमिकता देता रहा है | छात्रों के चतुर्मुखी विकास और शैक्षणिक दुनिया के साथ कदम से कदम मि ला कर चलने हेतु हिंदी विभाग हिंदी साहित्य सभा मे हर वर्ष कई तरह के साहित्यिक, सांस्कृतिक व अन्य सर्जनात्मक गतिविधियों पर आधारित प्रतियोगिताएं /कार्यक्रम आयोजित करता है |

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Dr. Meena Sharma	D.Litt.	Professor
2.	Dr. Vinod Kumar Gupta(Teacher-in-Charge)	Ph.D	Associate Professor
3.	Dr. Hem Lata	Ph.D	Associate Professor
4.	Dr. Sudhanshu Mohan Kestwal	Ph.D	Associate Professor
5.	Dr. Madhu Kaushik	Ph.D	Professor
6.	Dr. Nawab Singh	Ph.D	Associate Professor
7.	Dr. Anupam Kumar	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
8.	Dr. Alok Ranjan Pandey	Ph.D	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

The History Department was established in 1958 along with the inception of the college. The department works with the vision to shape historically and politically conscious citizens for the country who would pursue intellectual/academic excellence and scientific temperament with the view to create a more just and equal society. The Department offers in-depth analyses of histories ranging from Indian to European, which sets the students in a dialogue with various important social issues. This, in turn, also helps the students to understand the usual cause and effect relationship which is said to shape the histories of individuals, communities and societies. Department organizes its activities through Sanskriti – The History Society.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Dr. Umesh Jha (Teacher-in-Charge)	Ph.D.	Associate Professor
2.	Dr. Mamta Tyagi	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
3.	Dr. Saroj Kumari	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
4.	Mr. Vikas Kumar	M.A.	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

The Department of Management Studies started in July, 2016 envisions creating the Leaders, Managers and Entrepreneurs of tomorrow, who are competent to adapt to the ever changing and evolving business environment through its prestigious Bachelor of Management Studies (BMS) course. The Department enhances the overall teaching-learning experience through meaningful and focused special lectures, training programs and workshops, seminars and conferences, industrial visits, and various other education cum entertainment activities through its departmental society.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Prof. K. Latha (Teacher-in-Charge)	Ph.D.	Professor
2.	Dr. Parul Yadav	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
3.	Mr. Prakhar Wadhwa	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor
4.	Ms. Ramya Jain	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor
5.	Dr. Vijay Lakshmi	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
6.	Dr. Arti Yadav	Ph.D., Post Doc.	Assistant Professor
7.	Dr. Abhishek Kumar Singh	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

The Department of Mathematics is one of the long-established departments of Ramanujan College. During the nascent college years, the B. A. Programme Mathematics and the Business Statistics and Business Mathematics papers of B.Com (H) were handled by the Department of Mathematics. In the academic session 2013-14, the Department of Mathematics offered an honors course in Mathematics under the FYUP scheme of courses before transitioning into the three-year undergraduate course structure.

Thus from 2016 onwards- the Department is admitting students in B.Sc. (H) Mathematics. The Department also offers Mathematics as a Discipline Course & Skill Enhancement Course (SEC) in BA Programme and as a Generic Elective to other Honors Courses.

The Department aims to create a solid foundation for the very fundamentals of Mathematics; that is, the assimilation of mathematical concepts and skills encompassing creative, logical and analytical thinking. This is done in tandem with software's like Mathematica to increase the moot recognition of the process entailing various mathematical concepts. It has a vibrant Society – RamanuGen that promotes student's interests in the subject by organizing activities with their enthusiastic involvement.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Dr. Sumit Nagpal (On lien)	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
2.	Mr. Pappu Anuragi	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor
3.	Dr. Virendra Kumar (Teacher-in-Charge)	Ph.D ,Post Doc.	Assistant Professor
4.	Dr. Deepakshi Sharma	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
5.	Mr. Rahul Singh	M.Tech.	Assistant Professor
6.	Dr. Rajesh Singh	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
8.	Mr. Deepak Kumar	M.Sc.	Assistant Professor
9.	Dr. Dharamveer Singh	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
10	Mr. Sanyam Gupta	M.Sc.	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

While Philosophy is the oldest of all disciplines, the Department of Philosophy is the newest of all departments at Ramanujan College established in 2016. Although the department may be in its infancy but it attempts to impart to the students the maturity, and the reason and foresight, to not only flourish in the world as they find it but to question it. The students are taught to examine their deepest held beliefs and their strongest felt desires. They learn to seek clarity, to think rationally and to think analytically. They learn to question uncritically held assumptions and seek answers beyond them.

The departmental society, Yathartha was formed in the year 2016 which organises special lectures, talks, workshops and annual fest for the students' overall development.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Dr. Anumita Shukla	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
2.	Dr. Zairu Nisha	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
3.	Dr. Neetanjali Khari	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
4.	Mr. Bullo Kano	M.A.	Assistant Professor
5.	Ms. Archana Jamatia	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor
6.	Dr. Vivek Kumar	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
7.	Ms. Samzeila Seneca	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS SCIENCES

The Ramanujan College follows a balanced approach for the overall development of the students, blending academics and sports as an integral part of the curriculum. The Department supports various sports event like athletics, body building, boxing, cricket, chess, cross country race, football, netball, volleyball, taekwondo, table tennis, yoga, weight lifting, and power lifting. The students represent the College in these games at Inter-College Level, Open Tournament, State, National and International Level. There is a gym for all the fitness lovers. Besides the regular fitness training sessions, coaching for various sports activities are conducted round the year by the Department.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Dr. Shikha Sharma (Teacher-in-Charge)	Ph.D	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

The Department of Political Science is one of the oldest departments of the College. It was established in 1958 when the college began as Deshbandhu (Evening College), offering Political Science papers to B. A. (Pass) students. The Department began to offer an Honours course in Political Science in 1969. Since the College was renamed Ramanujan College in 2010 and became a full-fledged morning college, the Department got the scope to expand its sphere of activities on a larger scale. Various programmes to engage the students and enhance their creativity and skills have been introduced, along with innovative methods of teaching.

The Department engages itself in analytical and empirical underpinnings to understand and appreciate different concepts and theories of Political Science and its allied branches. It endeavours to make the subject interesting by detailed interactive sessions and references to contemporary political events, and encourages the students to participate in various events like talks, seminar, study trips, debates, organised by its society – Plus Politics.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Prof. B.S. Gautam	Ph.D.	Professor
2.	Mr. Jagannath Choudhury	M.Phil.	Associate Professor
3.	Dr. Ajay Kumar	Ph.D.	Associate Professor
4.	Dr. V. Gunasekaran	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
5.	Dr. Neha Singh	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
6.	Ms. Shipra Yadav(Teacher-in-Charge)	M.Phil	Assistant Professor
7.	Dr. Swati Saini	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
8.	Dr. Preeti	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
9.	Shailendra Pathak	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor
10.	Dr. Aparajita Mazumdar	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
11.	Mr. S.K. Sajjan	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF PUNJABI

The Department of Punjabi is one of the oldest departments of Ramanujan College. It provides a base to understand the regional variants, different dialects and genre of Punjabi language, along with its literature and grammar. It also provides a link to the rich cultural tradition of the state. We encourage our students to study Punjabi as subject and language. The Department is also keen to play a meaningful role by engaging it's students in literary activities. Now we have started career oriented papers like media, film-study, lexicography, drama and theatre. Punjabi department organises Inter-college competitions, National and International seminars/Webinars time to time. our students also take part in different activities like bhangra, singing, poetry, paper writing in college and inter-college competitions. PunjabiDepartment offers AECC, MIL, Skill Enhancement courses in B. A. Program and B. Com Program. From the academic session 2021 - 22, Punjabi is offered as a discipline in B.A. program.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

The Department of Statistics, Ramanujan College was established in July 2013. The Department offers an honours course in Statistics. The Department has a well-equipped computer lab where the students get the opportunity and space to connect theoretical knowledge with practical learning. The Department also has a spacious & well-maintained library. The Department aims to provide excellent education in statistics, to prepare departmental majors for successful careers in academia, industry and government and collaborate with the researchers in other disciplines to investigate important scientific issues. It acquaints the students with the role played by probabilistic and statistical ideas and methods in the fields science technology, and even humanities. many Departmental Society - Encephel undertakes surveys and data without any manipulation so that meaningful conclusions can be drawn.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Dr. Sachin Tomer	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
2.	Dr. Ashish Kr. Shukla	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
3.	Dr. Brijesh Kumar (Teacher-in Charge)	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
4.	Dr. Renu Garg	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
5.	Dr. Abhishek	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
6.	Dr. Parul Saini	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
7.	Dr. Komal	Ph.D	Assistant Professor
8.	Mr. Killa Anil Kumar	M.Sc.	Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF VOCATION

Ramanujan College under the umbrella of DDU Kaushal Kendra, set up in collaboration with NSDC, offers two vocational courses vis-à-vis B.Voc. (Banking Operations) and B.Voc. (Software Development). The B.Voc. (Software Development) course comes under the purview of IT/ITes sector which is governed by NASSCOM Sector Skill Council whereas the B. Voc (Banking Operations) is taken care of by BFSI Sector Skill Council.

These courses welcome aspirants from all spheres of the country irrespective of their educational backgrounds and encourage them to learn the skills necessary for being employable in the dynamic fintech industry. The curriculum in each of the years of the programme would be a suitable mix of general education and skill development components. Under B. Voc, there is primarily an Educen Society and Placement Cells: Avenues and Celect.

S.No.	Name of Faculty	Qualification	Designation
1.	Ms. Suchi Patti (Teacher-in-Charge)	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor
2.	Ms. Ashima Jain	M.Tech.	Assistant Professor

Ramanujan College Library

Ramanujan College library which is one of the academic resources support facility for faculty and students of the college. The library is fully automated with RFID technology integrated with KOHA library open source software. It is well equipped with resources in the form of books, journals, magazines, newspapers and online resources. The library is fully air-conditioned, IT enabled and under CCTV surveillance. It has separate reading rooms for faculty and students. All students, faculty and staff of the college can access the library by taking on its membership.

S.No.	Name of Librarian	Qualification	Designation
1.	Dr. Bebi	Ph.D, Post Doc.	Librarian

ACADEMIC CATALYSTS

EXECUTIVE DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

Apart from the regular undergraduate courses, the college offers a variety of degree and diploma courses for skill enhancement and wider options for students.

S.No.	Name of Course*	Nature
1.	Financial Planning: A Personal Finance	Certificate (2 Months)
	Programme	
2.	MS Office Essentials	Certificate (3 Months)
3.	Data Analysis and Research (Sharpening the Skills	Executive Development
	Through MS-Excel & R Software)	Programme (1 Month)
4.	Fundamentals of Python Bootcamp	Short Term Course
5.	Data Science	Short Term Course
6.	Digital Marketing	Short Term Course
7.	English Studies: Select Critical Approaches to	Add-on Course (1 Month)
	Literature	
8.	IND-AS	Diploma Course (3 Months)
9.	Human Rights	UGC Sponsored Certificate
		Course (3 Months)
10.	Executive and Skill Development Program in	Short Term Course (6 Months)
	Happiness	
11.	Mass Media and Film Studies	Certificate Course

*NOTE: PLEASE CHECK THE NOTICE BOARD AND THE COLLEGE WEBSITE (HTTPS://RAMANUJANCOLLEGE.AC.IN/) FOR MORE INFORMATION.

CENTRES AND CELLS

The College has institutionalized ways to encourage students' involvement by constituting numerous centres and cells. Apart from organizing special lectures, debates and discussions, these centres and cells have been meticulously blending inter-disciplinary and multi-disciplinary field activities and co- scholastic programs to rear its students so that they are able to face the challenges with courage and confidence.

ANTHA PRERNA CELL

The Antha Prerna Cell-Engineering Ideas to Reality, was inaugurated on 18 January 2019, under the aegis of the Department of Computer Science, Ramanujan College. The Cell aims to provide a platform for the students to give life to their innovative ideas by implementing them on industrial projects and nurture them as future corporate professionals. This will bridge the gap between industry and academics and make the students industry-ready. The Cell will benefit students from all the disciplines by involving them in various aspects of the live projects.

The Cell strive to train the young minds to be more focused, to see with clarity the role and responsibilities of a software professional, and to equip them with a skill set that encourages creativity and learning. The Cell act as a platform to promote and exchange tools and methods opted in industry for projects. It facilitates the students to have industrial experience by involving them in various short-term training programmes, which may stretch from 6 weeks to 6 months duration. The students benefit from in-campus training programmes conducted by experts from industry.

CENTRE FOR ETHICS AND VALUES

The Centre for Ethics and Values (CEV) at Ramanujan College, University of Delhi was established in 2010 with active involvement of the College Principal. CEV was created with an objective of functioning as a Resource Centre for imparting values-based education to students and professionals. The role of CEV was envisaged as creation of awareness in the learners' community that skills and ethical values are essentially complementary. CEV is engaged with rigorous investigation of ethical issues, enlightened dialogue and the dissemination of knowledge that will lead to informed moral choice. Housed in the Ramanujan College of the University of Delhi, CEV consists of a Patron, a Director, Teacher members, Student leaders and an Advisory Committee drawn from the university and the community.

The Centre publishes volumes of 'International Journal of Applied Ethics' that has created virtually an intellectual hub for the intelligentsia and the youth in the areas of ethics, education, social responsibility and transformation. Participants found excellent opportunities for presenting new research, exchanging information, resolving contemporary issues and contemplating future challenges.

CENTRE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

The Centre for Human Rights Studies was established in February 2015. The Centre coordinates a three-month UGC-Sponsored Certificate Course on Human Rights. The classes are held only on Sundays. Eminent resource persons are invited to deliver lectures on the prescribed syllabus. They are given Certificate after the successful completion of the course.

The Centre officially incorporated Environment as an important dimension of human rights. Thus, it renamed the Centre as Centre for Human Rights and Environmental Studies.

CENTRE FOR ROBOTICS AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

The Centre for Robotics and Artificial Intelligence of Ramanujan College was established on November 2013. This centre is working on emerging areas in the field of robotics, embedded systems and machine intelligence. The students under the centre worked on a star innovation project "Robotics in healthcare" in which they demonstrated the way to reduce the costs of existing machines and increase their efficiency. The centre is also working on the project "Automatic Irrigation Control Based on Soil Moisture" in collaboration with Centre for Social Innovation in which an attempt is being made to build a machine to automate the irrigation process in fields based on the volumetric water content in real time.

CENTRE FOR SOCIAL INNOVATION

The Centre for Social Innovation was established in January 2016 with a vision to enact greater social links and creating new societal development and further to seek inspiration from the ventures so that others can take a step forward. The centre was set up as part of the star innovation project entitled "Sociovation", sanctioned by University of Delhi, aimed to create a common platform to provide unison of all socio-innovators, students and the needy to be able to make a huge difference in bringing a radical change in the society.

Pathshaala- Ek Kadam Saksharta Ki Ore was an initiative launched in July 2017 to provide support to underprivileged children from slums; to provide that missing link to their bright future. Inspired by Sarva Shiksha Abhiyaan and Skill India, this initiative is not only to help them academically but also to build their skills and make them employable.

DDU KAUSHAL KENDRA

Ramanujan College has been granted the Deen Dayal Upadhyay (D.D.U.) Centre for Knowledge Acquisition and Upgradation of Skilled Human Abilities and Livelihood (K.A.U.S.H.A.L.) by the UGC, under which the College is offering Bachelor of Vocation (B.Voc.) courses in "Banking Operations" under the Banking and Financial Services sector and "Software Development" in the Information Technology industry. A specially designed curriculum consisting of both General Education and Skill Enhancement Components has been formulated with expert advice from both academic faculties and industry experts for the same

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CENTRE (EOC)

The College's Equal Opportunity Cell is an extension of the Equal Opportunity Cell at the University of Delhi. It has been set up to cater to the requirements of differently-abled students. The College has constructed ramps, railings, accessible washrooms, Braille-enabled sign boards, and Braille books for the students and faculty with physical disabilities. The Cell works on the Guidelines for Scheme of Equal Opportunity Centre for College XII Plan (2012-2017) and takes special care of SC/ST/OBC and PWD students.

NORTH EAST STUDENTS' CELL

The Ramanujan College North East Student Society (RCNESS) addresses the various needs and issues of the students who come from the North Eastern India to study in college. The Ramanujan college gives special focus to the students for the north eastern part of the country. For this purpose, the RCNESS was formed with the objective of giving a platform to these students to highlight the cultures of their regions.

PLACEMENT AND CAREER DEVELOPMENT CELL

This Cell provides career guidance and placement assistance to the students. It interacts with the industry and showcases the academic achievement of the students. It also focuses on enhancing the employable skills of the students through programmes on Personality Development, Interpersonal Communication, and Resume writing. It also invites leading industrialists and professionals, organises lectures, workshops, talks, seminars, and training programmes across disciplines.

Over the years, there has been impressive recruitment of students in various industrial sectors like Concentrix, Genpact, Data Flow, Naukri.Com, ICICI Prudential, Talocity, Tata Consultancy Services, Bajaj Finance, Ernst & Young. The efforts of the Placement Cell have also been fruitfully in placing the students with different lucrative summer internships. With regard to the Career Development of our students, our placement cell has collaborated with many esteemed organisations to provide short-term courses with proper certifications open to all the students some of which include the Business Analyst course by Microsoft, Stock Market Models by BSE, etc. and classes for CAT preparation. The placement cell also organizes its flagship event "AARAMBH" the annual job and internship fair every year.

RAMANUJAN CENTRE FOR APPLIED MATHEMATICS AND RESEARCH

The college is named after Srinivasa Aiyangar Ramanujan, the greatest mathematician our country ever had. His life is a lesson for every youth on how sheer determination can help overcome every obstacle and help one reach the pinnacle in their field of study. To continue the Legacy of Srinivasa Ramanujan, the college established Ramanujan Centre for Applied Mathematics and Research in July 2012. The Centre was set up as part of a collaboration of Departments of Mathematics, Statistics, and Computer Science with the aim to host a range of activities to inspire and encourage researchers, educationists, and students. The Centre exposes the students to various areas in Mathematical Sciences, in addition to the prescribed syllabus, and familiarise them with the potentialities of the field. The Centre organizes various inter-disciplinary lectures to familiarize students with the potentialities of the field.

The events conducted by the centre are not only restricted to academia but also aims to highlight the creative skills of the students.

RAMANUJAN YUVA CHAPTER

The Confederation of Indian Industry (CII) works to create and sustain an environment conducive to the growth of the industry in India. Young Indians (Yi), an integral part of the CII, is a forum of young progressive Indians between the age group of 21 and 40 years, and comprises of successful entrepreneurs, professionals and achievers from different walks of life. Yi works with a three-fold motto of "Youth Leadership", "Nation Building" and "Thought Leadership" and provides a platform for young Indians to realise the goal of a developed nation. Yuva is the student wing of Yi, which engages students to be a part of nation-building activities. Yi works with 86 institutions and 8500 students through its Yuva network. Extending the Yuva network further, the Ramanujan Yuva Chapter was initiated in the college in the year 2018. It engages a team of more than 100 registered student members from the college and proactively synergizes them to participate in nation-building activities. The various activities encourage and mobilize the students to foster the qualities of entrepreneurship, leadership, innovation and skill building. The Ramanujan Yuva Chapter provides its members an opportunity to interact and network with successful entrepreneurs and professionals from diverse backgrounds. It provides a unique networking opportunity with peers across the country and worldwide, through an opportunity to participate in major Yi events, learning programs, youth conclaves etc.

RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CELL (RDSC)

The Cell was formed in 2017 to promote research and development activities in the college. With the vision to "Transform. Innovate. Collaborate," RDSC has focused on fostering innovation, cultivating technological expertise and has contributed to society through impactful projects and collaborations. The Cell's maiden project 'Automation of Ballot Counting for SBI officer's election', earned accolades and a consultancy amount Rs. 3,00,000 for the college. In a successful collaboration with "Reliable Data Pvt. Ltd., RDSC has accomplished yet another notable project.

Amid the challenges posed by the Covid-19 lockdown, The Cell demonstrated its unwavering commitment to academic continuity by pioneering an exceptional IT platform for hosting online courses at the college. Dr. Nikhil Rajput and Mr. Vipin Kumar Rathi developed the Learning Management System (LMS), providing an enriching and interactive learning experience for all participants. The primary focus was on creating a user-friendly interface, incorporating self-evaluation methods, and implementing a comprehensive feedback system to assess learning outcomes effectively. The LMS featured customised templates for programme structures, ensuring easy accessibility and streamlined navigation. RDSC in collaboration with the Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College has orchestrated numerous Faculty Enrichment Programmes and have trained over 1,50,000 teachers from institutions nationwide, empowering educators and inspiring transformative teaching practices across the country.

In alignment with the goals of the National Education Policy (NEP) 2020, RDSC has also developed a portal for conducting short term programmes for students. RDSC's short-term courses equip students with practical expertise that complements their academic curriculum and fosters a holistic understanding of various disciplines.

SCHOOL OF HAPPINESS

The 'School of Happiness' was ceremoniously launched at Ramanujan College on 27th July 2018 by Shri Sanjay Mishra (the famous Bollywood actor), wherein the College Principal Dr. S.P. Aggarwal said, "Its goal is to promote the role of 'Ramanujan Centre for Ethics and Values' for long term happiness and wellbeing of the teachers and the taught." The school conducts Workshops, Specialized lectures, and group-based activities.

The School of Happiness has successfully completed 3 batches of UGC Approved 6 months Executive and Skill Development Program in Happiness. For detailed information kindly visit the webpage https://ramanujancollege.ac.in/center-cells/school-of-happiness/

TEACHING LEARNING CENTRE (TLC)

The Ministry of Education (MoE), erstwhile Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD) launched the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNMTT) scheme to facilitate the training of teachers by constituting Teaching Learning Centres in various institutes of higher education in our country. In the University of Delhi, only 2 institutions received the prestigious opportunity to set up TLCs within their premises, one of them being Ramanujan College.

The TLC, Ramanujan College has been set up with the aim of "Reaching the Unreached" teachers in terms of regional diversity and geographically remote areas of the country. It has successfully conducted more than a hundred learner-centric programmes since October 2017 and trained over one lakh fifty thousand teachers across the country in various discipline-specific and interdisciplinary programmes.

In the TLC Programmes, distinguished and internationally acclaimed resource persons deliver lectures and conduct sessions on wide-ranging disciplines/topics of relevance in the contemporary and ever-evolving global scenario to benefit the teaching fraternity, corporates, and researchers. The sessions are also uploaded for larger audiences on the official YouTube Channel of the College. Ramanujan College is a pioneer in offering offline/online courses for faculty members of higher education institutions and research scholars through the customised Learning Management System (LMS), designed by the College's Research Development and Services Cell.

THRUST: CENTRE FOR ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Thrust was formed in October 2015 to harness the creative and skilful qualities of the students and create successful business ventures run by the students. It is a team of aspiring entrepreneurs who aim to push innovative ideas into start- ups. Thrust empowers students and alumni to create ventures that revolutionize. Our entrepreneurs start with big dreams and drive, with teamwork and mutual co-operation we wish to turn them into reality.

Thrust aims to achieve its vision by conducting the following activities-

- Organizing guest lectures by successful entrepreneurs and experienced personnel on entrepreneurship development.
- Idea evolution sessions, business competitions and business planning workshops.
- Initiatives to promote social entrepreneurship in our society.
- Programs on financial assistance and sources of institutional assistance to entrepreneurs.

WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL (WDC)

Women Empowerment and Gender Equality are the most important requirements for the enlistment and progress of our nation. In the effort to make Ramanujan College a strong kernel of gender sensitization, the Women Development Cell (WDC) has been constituted in November 2016.

The Cell has both the faculty and students of the College as its members and works with an aim to create a gender-sensitized community within the campus as well as in society. It has been organising varied academic, technical, medical, cultural, and social events for the upliftment of women and spread the real importance of gender equality in the society through the College students.

COLLEGE SOCIETIES

BRUSHSTROKES - THE FINE ARTS SOCIETY

Brushstrokes aims to bring together students who are passionate about fine arts and designing, along with catering the designing needs of the College. The Society has tied up with various other Art societies all over the University of Delhi and other institutes in Delhi.

ENACTUS RAMANUJAN

Enactus is an international non-profit organization dedicated to inspiring students to improve the world through entrepreneurial action. It is currently operational in over 1700 Universities across 36 Countries. Enactus Ramanujan College, formed in November 2016, is the latest chapter in the Enactus Story. A team of highly enthusiastic students, led by the vision of Faculty Advisors, are currently providing our bit in the accomplishment of 17 United Nations Sustainable Development Goals using "Social Entrepreneurship".

FIRST CUT - THE FILM MAKING SOCIETY

This is a society for film enthusiasts who are interested in making short films and documentaries. Its main objective is to form a nexus between the students and the society, address social problems through the medium of films. It provides a platform to the students to hone their script writing, acting, photography, computer video editing, direction skills besides understanding the ways, working and trends of the celluloid. The First Cut is technically supported for their productions by the state-of-art Media Lab of the college.

JAZBA - THE THEATRE/STREET PLAY SOCIETY

Jazba has made a remarkable impression by its socially relevant and profoundly thought-provoking productions.

Its annual street play/theatre competition — Sagar Nagpal Memorial Nukkad Natak Competition has now become a major event in the calendar of the University of Delhi. With a group of very fine and talented students, Jazba creates its own plays, with monologues, dialogues, plot, music, chorus, rhythm, masks, make ups and beats that speak volumes about the talent, creativity and passion of the group.

NATIONAL CADET CORPS (NCC)

NCC helps in developing leadership, comradeship, courage, discipline, and the ideals of selfless service amid the youth of the country. The NCC cadets of the College have participated in various training camps and won many awards in drills, guards and piloting camps in the NCC fests of different Colleges.

NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME (NSS)

The NSS, introduced in 1975, is very popular among students. The NSS volunteers have been very actively involved in community services. Drug addiction, awareness on social issues, disaster management, senior citizens welfare, adult education, personality development, environment and health awareness are some of the issues dealt by the NSS.

OUTREACH PROGRAMME COMMITTEE

The Outreach Programme Committee was constituted with the objectives of reaching out to the larger society and bringing about a positive change in the lives of the people. As an educational institution, a major component of our outreach activities is education along with raising awareness.

Our outreach activities are directed to bridge the gap in services provided by official/governmental sources and non-profit organizations.

PANACHE - THE FASHION SOCIETY

In this glamorous world, where fashion and fame are what the youth is eager for, it is a society created for the students to exhibit their talent on the ramp. This fashion society aims to discover the hidden gems of the fashion industry.

PRAMAAN - THE QUIZ SOCIETY

The Diamond Jubilee year of the College saw the inception of Quiz Society - Pramaan. For any educational institution, quiz is a medium to express, employ and research. The society envisages to inculcate in students the quest, the quest for excellence through intellectual pursuit.

RAMANUJAN BHANGRA SOCIETY

Ramanujan Bhangra Society promotes and enriches the culture of Punjab through dance forms like Bhangra and Gidda. There is one girls' and one boys' team and they perform live Luddi and Bhangra respectively at various inter-college platforms.

ROTARACT CLUB

The Rotaract Club of Ramanujan College is sponsored by Rotary Club of India, South Extension. The mission of club is to provide service to others, promote integrity and advance world understanding, goodwill and peace through fellowship of business, professional, and community leaders.

The club members work together to, (i) Promote peace; (ii) Fight disease; (iii) Provide clean water, sanitation, and hygiene; (iv) Save mothers and children; (v) Support education; and (vi) Grow local economies.

SHIVARANJANI - THE MUSIC SOCIETY

The music society of College continues the legacy of Indian melodic music through their performances in various genres of Hindustani classical music, semi-classical, thumri, sufi, bollywood and rap songs. Some of the members also play violin, tabla, synthesizer and drums. Shivaranjani has made a distinctive mark all over the University of Delhi by winning many awards.

TARK - THE ENGLISH/HINDI DEBATING SOCIETY

Tark (English and Hindi) believes that debates are the vehicles of change in the society as by addressing various issues students not only learn content, dialogue and management but also go through the process of understanding, analysing and acquisition. The society brings together a group of articulated orators who use conversation as a prime mode of expressing their strong views, opinions and perceptions.

TATVA - THE ECO CLUB

This club works towards keeping our earth green and clean by building up green consciousness and promotes awareness and social responsibility among the students. Recycling, composting, organic gardening and efficient use of land are some of the activities implemented by the Club to make it a powerful tool in helping to retrieve the lost nature in this mechanised world.

DANCE NUCLEIC ACID

Dance Nucleic Acid (DNA), the dance society of Ramanujan college, was formed to provide a platform to enhance the art of dancing among its members. It thrives for the best combination coordination, flexibility and creativity through its performance and help foster skills at both group and individual level. DNA practices and performs various modern dance forms like Jazz, Bollywood, Hip Hop, Classical.

GIRL UP

Girl Up was founded by the United Nations Foundation in 2010 in Washington DC. It is a global movement of empowered young women leaders who defend gender equality. Girl Up gives girls the resources and the platform to start a movement for social change, wherever they are through leadership development training. Girl Up works as a global community of partners to achieve gender equality worldwide and it is honourable to be associated with this global community and have gotten a platform where real changes can be made.

Girl Up Ramanujan is the latest endeavour by a group of dedicated students of Ramanujan College. It is an attempt at making the society a better place for everyone else to reside in. The team aims to empower and get empowered in the process. Being an influencer for a change across the globe is not enough; the club also offers some extra incentives and resources for which makes it different from other gender equality movements. Girl Up Ramanujan is established with the strong determination of the students to bring a change both at college and social level at large.

LAYATAAL

Layataal, initially started by some of the members of DNA in 2020 to represent the Indian culture through classical dance and take the legacy forward in our campus, is the classical dance society of Ramanujan. In Layataal, preach coming together through various dance forms like Kathak, Bharatnatyam, odissi and 4 other main classical dance forms.

COLLEGE ANNUAL EVENTS

FOUNDATION DAY

The College celebrates its Foundation Day in December to commemorate the birth anniversary of Srinivasa Ramanujan. The Annual Ramanujan Memorial Lecture is delivered on this occasion by distinguished speakers.

CULTURAL FEST: JOSH

Josh, the annual cultural festival of the College, is full of colours, enthusiasm and life. The vibrant festival holds various formal and informal events, showcasing the immense talent of the students. The mornings become the platform for competitions for the students to portray their skills and abilities along with the exchange of cultural ideas and thoughts, while the nights are studded with captivating performances of their favourite stars.

ANNUAL ATHLETICS DAY

Race, relay, long jump, tug of war, fun and entertainment bring together the students and teachers in the full spirit of the event. It is an eagerly awaited day for all the sports enthusiasts as it allows the athletes to showcase their sports skills and talent. The whole affair is celebrated on a grand scale and the winners are awarded with medals and trophies. The best female and male athletics are selected and given prestigious awards on this day.

ANNUAL DAY

This is a formal and solemn function where all the success and achievements of the students and staff are duly recognized, appreciated and honoured. The Annual report is presented by the Principal in front of a distinguished Chief Guest and the audience.

ALUMNI MEET

We not only believe but also celebrate the idea of the continuum. The College holds the alumni meet every year to acknowledge the dedication and contribution of its alumni. This gesture not only strengthens the old bond but also assures the students that the College is there to embrace them.

ALOK TIRTHA

Alok Tirtha, the annual College magazine, is an assemble of artistic expression in various forms, such as articles, poems, journey reports, and so on, written by the students, teachers and non-teaching staff. The magazine not only adds vitality to the creative and intellectual talents on the campus, but also provides a platform for the students and teachers to show their creative skills.

AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

Ramanujan College believes in acknowledging and appreciating the achievements of its students. We honour our outstanding students for their hard work and sincerity through various categories of awards and scholarships. The two toppers from every course and year are given Academic Prizes on the Annual Day based on the results of the previous Academic Session. Apart from that, the following Academic Scholarship prizes have also been instituted:

S. No.	Scholarship's Name Criterion	
1.	S. K. Chopra Memorial Scholarship	Highest Marks in B.Sc. (H) Statistics I or II Year
2.	P. K. Grover Memorial Scholarship	Highest Marks in B.A. (H) Economics I or II Year
3.	Krishan Kalyankari Memorial Scholarship Highest Marks in B.Sc. (H) Computer Science I or II N	
4.	Kamla Kishori Memorial Scholarship	Highest Marks secured by Girl student in I or II Year of all Courses
5.	Sudesh Kumar Sharma Memorial Scholarship	Highest Marks in B.A.(Prog.) I or II Year
6.	Teachers' Memorial Scholarship	Highest Marks in B.A. (H) English I or II Year
7.	Baldev Krishna Shastri Memorial Scholarship	Highest Marks in B.A. (H) Hindi I or II Year
8.	N. K. Mansukhani Memorial Scholarship	Highest Marks in B.A. (H) Philosophy I or II Year
9.	Smt. Khazano Devi Jain Memorial Scholarship	Highest Marks in B.A. (H) Applied Psychology I or II Year
10.	Smt. & Shri Kapoor Chand Jain Memorial Scholarship	Highest Marks in B. Com. or B.Com. (Hons.) II Year
11.	P. K. Kaul Memorial Scholarship (A)	Highest Marks in B.Voc. Software Development I or II Year
12.	P. K. Kaul Memorial Scholarship (B)	Highest Marks in B.Voc. Banking Operations I or II Year
13.	P. K. Kaul Memorial Scholarship (C)	Highest Marks in Humanities –B.A.(Prog.), B.A. Hindi (H), B.A. (H) English, B.A. (H) Political Science, B.A. (H) Economics, B.A. (H) Applied Psychology, B.A. (H) Philosophy -I or II Year
14.	Raj Kumar Gupta Scholarship (A) Highest Marks in B. Sc. (H) Mathematics I or II Year	
15.	Raj Kumar Gupta Scholarship (B)	Highest Marks in BMS I or II Year
16.	Taro Devi Memorial Scholarship	Highest Marks in B. Com., B. Com. (H), B.Sc. (H) Computer Science, B.Sc. (H) Mathematics, B.Sc. (H) Statistics—I or II Year
17.	Jain Guru Prem Sukh Memorial Scholarship	Highest Marks in B. Com. or B. Com. (H) I year
18.	Shri Gurucharan Singh Scholarship	Highest Marks in B.A. (H) Political Science I or II Year
19.	Sahdeo Prasad Pathak Memorial Scholarship (A)	Highest Marks in B.A. (H) Political Science III Year
20.	Sahdeo Prasad Pathak Memorial Scholarship (B)	Highest Marks in Political Science discipline in B. A. Prog.
21.	Ramanujan Ratan Award	Outstanding III Year Student
22.	Ramanujan Scholarship	Outstanding II Year Student
23.	Ramanujan Scholarship	Outstanding I Year Student
24	Bhagai Scholarship	Topper in Economics
25	P.N. Sharma Scholarship	For Needy Students

STUDENT SUPPORT

ADMISSION COMMITTEE

The Admission Committee reviews the admission process and the students' profiles. The Committee also looks into the grievances and is responsible for their mitigation. It ensures fair and smooth admission for all the applicants, including those belonging to categories like differently-abled, staff quota, extracurricular activities (ECA), sports and foreign nationals.

A. Business Courses

- a. Dr. Nagender Pal (Convenor)
- b. Mr. Prakhar Wadhwa
- c. Dr. Anjali Prashad
- d. Mr. Sonu Kumar
- e. Dr. Anjali Gupta
- f. Dr. Sunita Pooniya

B. Humanities [All B. A. (Hons.) Courses & B.A. (Prog.)]

- a. Prof. B.S. Gautam (Convenor)
- b. Dr. Nawab Singh
- c. Dr. Megha Sharma
- d. Dr. Swati Saini
- e. Dr. Mahima Singh
- f. Dr. Preeti

C. Mathematical Sciences [B. Sc. (Hons.) in Mathematics, Statistics, & Computer Science and Environmental Science]

- a. Mr. Sahil Pathak (Convenor)
- b. Dr. Abhishek
- c. Ms. Sheetal
- d. Mr. Sanyam Gupta
- e. Mr. Subodh Kumar
- f. Dr. Renu Garg
- g. Ms. Ashima Jain

ANTI-RAGGING COMMITTEE

The Anti-Ragging Committee is constituted every year which takes various precautionary measures to prevent ragging on the College campus. It ensures the implementation of all regulations of the UGC about curbing the menace of ragging in higher educational institutions as per the directives of the honourable Supreme Court of India. The names of all the committee members along with their telephone numbers and emails are displayed at noticeable places in the College and on the College website. The complaint boxes are placed in the College at visible and strategic places. CCTV cameras installed in the College at various points, the constant vigil of male and female security guards and members of teaching/non-teaching staff, with due instructions from the Principal, taking rounds in the various locations of the College, has turned the College into a complete no ragging zone. Punishment of ragging is suspension or expulsion or cancellation of Degree or Penal Action.

Ragging Complaint Mechanism:

- Drop a written complaint in complaint box of College or to Convenor of the Anti-Ragging Committee.
- Call 24x7 National Anti-Ragging Helpline No. 1800-180-5522
- Call 100 or inform your nearest PCR van.
- Inform the University Information Center (University of Delhi) at 155215 or 27006900 (Monday to Friday)
- Send e-mail at ramanujancollege2010@gmail.com

Members:

- Dr. Kamlesh Kumar Raghuvanshi, Convenor, Assistant Professor,
 Department of Computer Science
- Mrs. Rachna Gupta, Associate Professor, Department of Commerce
- Dr. Nagender Pal, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce
- Dr. Devendra Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of Environmental Science
- Dr. Alok Ranjan Pandey, Assistant Professor, Department of Hindi
- Dr. Zairunisha, Assistant Professor, Department of Philosophy
- Mr. Vikas Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of History
- Mr. Rajesh Yadav, Administrative Officer
- Mr. Sumit Kumar

GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL COMMITTEE

The students having any grievance can direct their problems to this Committee. The Members, after proper investigation, will resolve the issues. The teachers are always vigilant about the activities going on in the campus. As a preventive measure, CCTVs have been installed at various places on the campus.

Members:

- Dr. Meena Sharma, Convenor (EWS Representative), Professor, Department of Hindi
- Dr. Hemlata, Associate Professor, Department of Hindi
- Dr. Anupam Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of Hindi
- Ms. Suchi Patti, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce
- Mr. H. L. Neihsial (North East Representative), Assistant Professor,
 Department of Commerce
- Dr. Shikha Sharma (Sports Representative), Department of Physical Education
- Dr. Deepakshi Sharma, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics
- Mr. Rajesh Yadav, Administrative Officer

PREVENTION OF CASTE BASED DISCRIMINATION AT WORKPLACE COMMITTEE

Ramanujan College prohibits any kind of Caste Based Discrimination at Workplace and actively desist its members from indulging in any form of caste- based discrimination. The discrimination based on caste is a punishable offence. The University Grants Commission has strictly ordered the higher educational institutions to monitor caste-based discrimination. Anyone may report a case either through the online Form or a written complaint in the register kept at the principal's office. The College has also constituted the Prevention of Caste Based Discrimination Committee to resolve issuespertaining to the Caste Based Discrimination at Workplace. The following are the members of the Committee:

- Dr. Kanwal Jeet Singh (Convenor)
- Dr. Nagender Pal
- Mr. V. Gunasekaran
- Mr. Sanjay Bhandari

The online complaint can be lodged on the college website at the link: https://ramanujancollege.ac.in/prevention-of-caste-based-discrimination-at-%20workplace/

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE AGAINST SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The College is very vigilant in following the rules regarding the prevention of sexual harassment. The Internal Complaints Committee against Sexual Harassment regularly cooperates with the Apex Body at the University level. The College has a women Guard and female faculty members with whom the girl students can easily discuss their issues. To ensure the safety of girl students, the entire College is under CCTV surveillance.

Women HelplineNumbers:

DCW Helpline	011-23379181; 011-23370597
Women Helpline	1091 (24 hours toll-free)
Police Control Room	100

Committee Members:

- 1.Dr. Madhu Kaushik, Associate Professor, Department of Hindi, **Presiding** Officer, (M) +91 3717715924, E-mail address: icc.ramanujan@gmail.com
- 2. Two Faculty Members:
- a.Ms. Rachna Gupta, Associate Professor, Department of Commerce
- b.Mr. Pappu, AssistantProfessor, Department of Mathematics
- 3. Two Non-Teaching Staff:
- a.Mr. Rajesh Yadav, Administrative Officer
- b.Ms. Vinita Thakur, Semi-Professional Assistant
- 4. One membership from NGO:
- a.Mr. Vishwajeet Ghosal

DISCIPLINE COMMITTEE

The Discipline Committee ensures that any activity that violates the status and dignity of the students of the College is seriously dealt with and appropriate action is taken immediately.

The Members of Committee are:

- Dr. Ajay Kumar (Convenor)
- Dr. Madhu Batta
- Dr. Prabuddh Ananda
- Dr. Kamlesh Kumar Raghuvanshi
- Dr. Shikha Sharma
- Dr. Abhishek
- Mr. Saurabh
- Dr. Brijesh Kumar
- Mr. Rahul Singh

STUDENT AID FUND

With the support of UGC, the College has set up the Student's Aid Fund to render financial assistance to economically challenged students. Students can use this aid for tuition or examination fees, buying books, clothes, and medicines.

ADMINSTRATIVE STAFF

PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE DEPARTMENT

S.No.	Name of the Staff	Designation
1	Mrs. Nidhi Mathur	Senior Assistant & PA to Principal (Offg.)
<u> </u>	(0.8)	
2	Mr. Sanjay Bhandari	Assistant
3	Mr. Sanjeev Kumar	MTS (Contractual)
4	Mr. Santosh Kumar	MTS (Contractual)

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

S.No.	Name of the Staff	Designation
1	Mr. Rajesh Yadav	Administrative Officer (Accounts & ADMN)
2	Mr. Dayanand Verma	Section Officer
3	Mr. Mukesh B. Maindola	Senior Assistant
4	Mr. Agnesh Surya	Senior Assistant
5	Mr. Ram Prasad	Assistant
6	Mr. Akash Sagar	Assistant
7	Mr. Aklesh Nautiyal	Assistant
8	Mr. Rohit Gupta	Assistant
9	Mr. Karnail Singh	Junior Assistant
10	Mr. Dinesh Kumar	Junior Assistant
11	Mr. Anuranjan Toppo	Junior Assistant
12	Mr. Punit Bajpayee	Junior Assistant
13	Mr. Nomaan Baig	Junior Assistant (Contractual)
14	Mr. Mahavir	MTS
15	Mr. Ashok Kumar	MTS
16	Mr. Hemant Giri	MTS
17	Mr. Jitendra Sharma	MTS (Contractual)
18	Mr. Sitlesh Chauhan	Electrician (Contractual)

ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT

S.No.	Name of the Staff	Designation
1	Mr. Mohit Jagota	Section Officer
2	Mr. Sumit Suhag	Senior Assistant
3	Mr. Anil Yadav	Junior Assistant
4	Ms. Aarti Bhardwaj	Junior Assistant
5	Ms. Priyanka Bisht	Junior Assistant (Contractual)
6	Mr. Leela Dhar	MTS Office

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT

S.No.	Name of the Staff	Designation
1	Dr. M.P. Upadhyaya	Professional Assistant
2	Mr. Jatan Singh	Professional Assistant
3	Ms. Vinita Thakur	Semi Professional Assistant
4	Mr. Krishan Kumar	Semi Professional Assistant
5	Mr. Veer Pal Singh	Library Assistant
6	Mr. Bhagwat Garg	Library Attendant
7	Mr. Mohit Verma	Library Attendant
8	Mr. Sanjeev Kumar	Library Attendant
9	Mr. Sachin Kumar	Library Attendant
10	Mr. Amit Kumar	Library Attendant
11	Mr. Sant Ram	Library Attendant
12	Mr. Ashok Maurya	Library Attendant
13	Mr. Pankaj Pal	Library Attendant
14	Mr. Anil Kumar	Library Attendant
15	Ms. Anu Kumari Sharma	Library Attendant
16	Mr. Sarjit Singh	MTS Office
17	Mr. Kapil Salaria	MTS (Contractual)

IT DEPARTMENT

S.No.	Name of the Staff	Designation
1	Mr. Narender Kumar	Senior Technical
		Assistant
2	Mr. Ravindra Singh Bisht	Assistant
3	Mr. Vikas Kumar	Junior Assistant
4	Mr. Sandeep Kumar	Technical Assistant (Contractual)
5	Mr. Sagar	MTS (Contractual)
6	Mr. Manish Kumar	Research Associate
		(Contractual) RDSC

LABORATORY STAFF

S.No.	Name of the Staff	Designation
1	Mr. Manish	Laboratory Assistant
2	Mr. Sujeet Kumar	Laboratory Assistant
3	Mr. Amol Ranjan Pandey	Laboratory Assistant
4	Mr. Rahul Prasad	Laboratory Assistant
5	Mr. Gopal Narain	Laboratory Attendant
6	Mr. Gaurav Bhardwaj	Laboratory Attendant

TLC & MEDIA LAB STAFF

S.No.	Name of the Staff	Designation
1	Mr. Akhil Raj	Assistant (Contractual)
2	Mr. Prashant	Junior Assistant (Contractual)
3	Mr. Vinod	MTS (Contractual)
4	Mr. Sanchit	Research Assistant (Contractual)

UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM FRAMEWORK (UGCF)

The UGCF - 2022 underlines the historical perspective, philosophical basis, and contemporary realities of higher education as enshrined in the National Education Policy (NEP) - 2020 and endeavours to synchronize these cornerstones while charting the road ahead for the state of higher education.

The University of Delhi, a premier seat of teaching, learning, and research in higher education, acclaimed nationally and internationally, has nurtured the quest for reaching the peak in every sphere of education, in its true sense, in its contribution to the nation-building. Moreover, being a Central University mandated to act as the torch bearer in expanding the horizons of human resource development through the expansion of higher education, it has always paid an adequate premium towards constructive and meaningful innovation as a regular feature in its undergraduate curriculum development over the years.

A reflection of such sustained and continued endeavour is amply exemplified in the successive revision of undergraduate curricular framework over the decades and especially in the last two decades, keeping pace with the emerging trends in higher education in the new millennium globally and its critical importance in enriching the youth of our nation, well equipped with the prevailing priorities of skill development through innovative and practical oriented teaching-learning more than anything else.

To actualise the noble objective, as succinctly brought out in the NEP - 2020, the university has endeavored to explore the possibility of further restructuring and refinement of its undergraduate curriculum framework in line with the objective and underlying philosophy of the NEP - 2020 to capture the imagination of the youth of our nation which depicts the contemporary realities of our demographic advantage globally.

The resultant outcome of this comprehensive exercise undertaken by the university is the UGCF - 2022 which not only underlines the heart and soul of the NEP 2020 in letter and spirit but also goes on to create a teaching-learning framework at the undergraduate level to attract the young minds towards research, innovation, apprenticeship, social outreach, entrepreneurship and similar such areas of human knowledge and endeavour while imbibing the truly charged academic environ of the university and its constituent colleges.

STRUCTURE OF UG COURSES

NEP UGCF Flowcharts
(for more information scan the code)



SEC/VAC OPTIONS OFFERED BY THE COLLEGE (SEMESTER I)

Skill Enhancement Course (SEC)

- 1. Statistics with R
- 2. Document Preparation & Presentation Software
- 3. Social Media Marketing
- 4. IT Skills & Data Analysis-I
- 5. Front End Web Design and Development
- 6. Introduction to Cloud Computing(AWS)
- 7. Political Leadership and Communication
- 8. Basic IT Tools
- 9. Reading the Archive
- 10. Communication in Everyday Life
- 11. Personal Financial Planning

Value Added course (VAC)

- 1. Vedic Mathematics-I
- 2. Financial Literacy
- 3. Digital Empowerment
- 4. Emotional Intelligence
- 5. Constitutional Values and Fundamental Duties
- 6. Ethics and Culture
- 7. Ethics and Culture
- 8. Social and Emotional Learning
- 9. Financial Literacy

GE OPTIONS OFFERED TO DIFFERENT COURSE

COURSE	GENERIC ELECTIVE OFFERED BY THE DEPARTMENT	
	Political Science	
	History	
B. A. (H) English	Economics	
	Management	
	English	
D A (11) 11: d:	Political Science	
B. A. (H) Hindi	History	
	Economics	
	English	
B. A. (H) Political	History	
Science	Economics	
	Commerce	
	English	
B. A. (H) Applied	History	
Psychology	Political Science	
	Management	
	Economics	
	English	
D A (U) Dhilasanhu	History	
B. A. (H) Philosophy	Political Science	
	Economics	
	Management	
B. A. (U) Feenemies	Mathematics	
B. A. (H) Economics	Political Science	
	Statistics	
	Economics	
B. Com. (U)	Management	
B. Com. (H)	Mathematics	
	Statistics	

^{*}This is an indicative list just for reference, actual papers offered may differ. Kindly note: Generic Elective once choosen will not be changed.

GE OPTIONS OFFERED TO DIFFERENT COURSE

COURSE	GENERIC ELECTIVE OFFERED BY THE DEPARTMENT
	Commerce
D. 45	Statistics
BMS	Mathematics
	BBA (FIA)
	Computer Science
B. Sc. (H) Mathematics	Management
iviathematics	Statistics
	Commerce
	Computer Science
B. Sc. (H)	Management
Statistics	Mathematics
	Commerce
	Economics
	Statistics
B. Sc. (H)	Management
Computer Science	Mathematics
	Commerce
	Computer Science
B. Sc. (H) Environmental	Management
Sciences	Mathematics
- Colonicos	Statistics
	Commerce
B. Voc. (Banking	Management
Operations)	Mathematics
	Statistics
	Computer Science
B. Voc.	Management
(Software Development)	Mathematics
_ =====,	Statistics

^{*}This is an indicative list just for reference, actual papers offered may differ. Kindly note: Generic Elective once choosen will not be changed.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

MAINTENANCE OF DISCIPLINE AMONG STUDENTS

- 1. All powers relating to discipline and disciplinary action are vested in the Principal.
- 2. The Principal may delegate all or such powers as he / she deems proper to the Discipline Committee and to such other persons as he/she may specify in this behalf.
- 3. Without prejudice to the generality of power to enforce discipline, the following shall amount to acts of gross indiscipline:
 - Physical assault, or threat to use physical force, against any member of the teaching and non-teaching staff of the College
 - Carrying of, use of or threat to use of any weapons
 - Any violation of the provisions of the Civil Rights Protection Act, 1976
 - Violation of the status, dignity and honour of students belonging to the scheduled castes and tribes
 - Any practice-whether verbal or otherwise-derogatory of women
 - Any attempt at bribing or corruption in any manner
 - · Wilful destruction of institutional property
 - Creating ill-will or intolerance on religious or communal grounds
 - Causing disruption in any manner of the academic functioning of the College and University
 - Ragging
- 4. Without prejudice to the generality of his / her powers relating to the maintenance of discipline and taking such action in the interest of maintaining discipline as may seem to him/her appropriate, the Principal may in the exercise of his / her powers aforesaid order or direct that any student or students
 - be expelled; or
 - be, for a stated period rusticated; or
 - be not for a stated period, admitted to a programme or programmes of study in a College, department or Institution of the University; or
 - be fined with a sum of rupees that may be specified; or

- be debarred from taking a University or College Examination or Examinations for one or more years; or that the result of the student or students concerned in the Examination or Examinations in which he/she or they have appeared be cancelled.
- 5. These rules may be supplemented, where necessary, by the Principal of College. Each student shall be expected to provide himself/herself with a copy of these rules. At the time of admission, every student shall be required to sign a declaration that on admission he/she submits himself/herself to the disciplinary jurisdiction of the Principal and College Administration.

ANTI - RAGGING

Ragging means any act, conduct or practice by which the dominant power or status of senior students is brought to bear on students freshly enrolled or students who are in any way considered junior or inferior by other students. It includes individual or collective acts or practices which,

- a) involve physical assault or threat, and/or use of physical force,
- b) violate the status, dignity and honour of women students and the students belonging to the scheduled castes and tribes,
- c) expose students to ridicule and contempt and affect their self-esteem;
- d) entail verbal abuse and aggression, indecent gestures, and obscene behaviour. Ragging in any form is strictly prohibited both within the College premises or any other part of the University of Delhi as well as on public transport. The directives of the University of Delhi, its Acts, Ordinances, and the Guidance of the relevant order of the Supreme Court of India will be strictly adhered to, in all matters related to ragging.

Any individual or collective act or practice of ragging constitutes gross indiscipline and shall be dealt as per Ordinance XV- C of the University.

In case any student(s), who have obtained degrees of the University of Delhi, are found under this Ordinance committing an act or practice of ragging, he/she/they may be subjected under Ordinance XV to appropriate action for withdrawal of degree conferred by the University. For the purpose of Ordinance XV, abetment of ragging will also amount to ragging.

The College has set up an Anti-Ragging Committee to redress the complaints related to ragging.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Sexual Harassment includes any one or more of the following unwelcome acts or behaviour (whether directly or by implication) namely:

- a) physical contact and advances; or
- b) a demand or request for sexual favours; or
- c) making sexually coloured remarks; or
- d) showing pornography; or
- e) any other unwelcome physical, verbal or non-verbal conduct of sexual nature.

Till 2014, the College had an ordinance in accordance with the University Ordinance XV-D for sexual harassment. Since January 2014, this Ordinance has been superseded by the 'Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013'. This Act seeks to maintain and create an academic and work environment free of sexual harassment for the students, academic and non-teaching staff of the University of Delhi. The Act will also apply to outsiders on the College campus. Under the Act, the College has set up a committee called the Internal Complaints Committee to redress the complaints related to sexual harassment.

ANTI-SMOKING

Smoking is banned in the College in accordance with the Delhi University's Anti-Smoking initiative in partnership with the Delhi Police and the World Lung Foundation – South Asia.

IDENTITY CARD

Identity Cards are issued to all the students of the College. The students should ensure that the particulars in the IdentityCard filled by him/her are correct. They are required to produce the Identity Card whenever demanded by any authority of the College.

The Identity Card needs to be renewed every year. The new Identity Card is issued only on the submission of the earlier card.

ATTENDANCE

The first-year classes will commence as per the notification of University of Delhi. Attendance will be marked from the first day itself.

- 1. The students are required to attend at least two-thirds of all the lectures/tutorials/practicals.
- 2. No student shall be allowed to take the university examination unless he/she has fulfilled the minimum attendance requirement of the University.
- 3. In case of illness, a student must inform the College office and submit a medical certificate within a week of his/her re-joining.
- 4. If the medical certificate is not submitted in the above-mentioned period, no benefit in attendance will be given.
- 5. The students participating in co-curricular activities/sports etc. should apply in writing, giving the specific dates of participation in such activities, after getting the necessary recommendation on the application, from the concerned teacher.
- 6. Admit card will not be issued against payment of the fine in lieu of shortage of attendance.
- 7. The students are required to check their attendance records uploaded on the College website every month.

MIGRATION

Inter-college migration is not allowed in any semester or year in the College.

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

The Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) of Ramanujan College is mandated to monitor and enhance the quality of the institution in every sphere of its engagements. In this context, the IQAC monitors academic performances and evaluation systems, augments the teaching-learning process, conducts examination, monitors feedback processes, maintains academic coordination, promotes research among teachers and students and assures adequate infrastructural facilities.

Over the years the Ramanujan College IQAC has initiated a number of activities that are focused on making the institution one of the best in the country. The IQAC has conducted regularly the internal and external audit of both the academic and the administrative wings of the college. It has instituted the Ramanujan College Academic Achievement Awards to motivate its teaching and non teaching staff to excel in their work. The Ramanujan IQAC conducts training programs for its teaching and non teaching staff. It supports the various departments in organizing seminars, conferences and workshops for both teachers and students. The Ramanujan IQAC has collaborated, facilitated and played a direct role in organizing numerous training programs for faculty members in institutions of higher education across the country in association with Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College sponsored by the Ministry of Education under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNMTT) scheme.

The IQAC has augmented the Placement Cell of the college and greater industrial and corporate interaction has been achieved with many of our students getting placements every year. The IQAC has also formally promoted personality development programmes for the students with a view for an holistic development of their selves. The Ramanujan College IQAC comprising of some very committed academics and professionals is forever striving for greater quality enhancement of the college so that the college is not only amongst the best in the country but also that it fulfills its greater social responsibility as an educational institution of promoting the cause of an egalitarian, just and progressive society.







RAMANUJAN COLLEGE
Accredited Grade 'A++' by NAAC
(UNIVERSITY OF DELHI)
Kalkaji, New Delhi - 110019
011 - 26430192
ramanujancollege2010@gmail.com
www.ramanujancollege.ac.in

